

MISSISSIPPI

LIST OF ENTITIES FOR CONSULTATION

This listing is provided to aid prospective applicants in identifying entities that should be contacted at the initiation of consultation. While this list includes information on federal and state agencies, tribes and non-governmental organizations, it is not comprehensive. The applicant is therefore responsible for making sure they have contacted all appropriate entities.

Please note that contact information changes over time. To check Federal Agency contact information, visit the agencies' websites:

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (<http://www.usace.army.mil>)
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (<http://www.fws.gov>)
NOAA Fisheries (<http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov>)
Bureau of Land Management (<http://www.blm.gov>)
Bureau of Reclamation (<http://www.usbr.gov>)
Bureau of Indian Affairs (<http://www.doi.gov/bureau-indian-affairs.html>)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (<http://www.epa.gov>)
National Park Service (<http://www.nps.gov/hydro>)
USDA Forest Service (<http://www.fs.fed.us>)
Federal Emergency Management Agency (<http://www.fema.gov>)
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation (<http://www.achp.gov>)
Northwest Power Planning Council (<http://www.nwcouncil.org/Default.htm>)
USGS Water Resources (<http://water.usgs.gov>)

Update Information:

This list was last updated in February 2005.

FRANKLIN KEEL
REGIONAL DIRECTOR
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS
EASTERN REGIONAL OFFICE
711 STEWARTS FERRY PIKE
NASHVILLE, TN 37214
PH: 615.467.1700

ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY
REGIONAL OFFICE
ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER
61 FORSYTH STREET, SW
ATLANTA, GA 30303-3104
PH: 404.562.9900
PH 2: 404.562.8174

NOAA FISHERIES
SOUTHEAST REGION
PRESCOTT BROWNELL
219 FORT JOHNSON ROAD
CHARLESTON, SC 29412-9110

NOAA FISHERIES
SOUTHEAST REGIONAL
OFFICE
9721 EXECUTIVE CENTER
DRIVE NORTH
KOGER BUILDING, SUITE 201
ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33712
PH: 813.570.5301
FX: 813.570.5300

NOAA FISHERIES
SOUTHEAST FISHERIES
SCIENCE CENTER
75 VIRGINIA BEACH DRIVE
MIAMI, FL 33149
PH: 305.361.4285
FX: 305.361.4219

NOAA FISHERIES
OFFICE OF HABITAT
CONSERVATION
1315 EAST-WEST HIGHWAY
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910
PH: 301.713.4300
FX: 301.713.4500

STATE HISTORIC
PRESERVATION OFFICE
MISSISSIPPI DEPT OF
ARCHIVES & HISTORY
P.O. BOX 571
JACKSON, MS 39205-0571
PH: 601.359.6850

CYNTHIA BOHN
U.S. FISH & WILDLIFE SERVICE
ECOLOGICAL SERVICES,
REGION 4

1875 CENTURY BLVD NE
STE 200
ATLANTA, GA 30345-3319

U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE
SERVICE
REGIONAL OFFICE
1875 CENTURY BOULEVARD
ATLANTA, GA 30345
PH: 404.679.4000
PH 2: 404.679.4006

U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE
SERVICE
REGIONAL OFFICE
FEDERAL BUILDING
FORT SNELLING
TWIN CITIES, MINNESOTA
55111
PH: 612.713.5300R5345
PH 2: 612.713.5308

DIANA M. WOODS
US ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY
WETLANDS SECTION
61 FORSYTH ST SW
ATLANTA, GA 30303-8931

US DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE, US FOREST
SERVICE
REGIONAL OFFICE
1720 PEACHTREE ROAD, NW
ATLANTA, GA 30309
PH: 404.347.4177

US DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE, US FOREST
SERVICE
REGIONAL OFFICE
ROOM 580
310 W. WISCONSIN AVENUE
MILWAUKEE, WI 53203
PH: 414.297.3600

JAMES KARDATZKE, DR.
ECOLOGIST
US BUREAU OF INDIAN
AFFAIRS
EASTERN REGIONAL OFFICE
711 STEWARTS FERRY PIKE
NASHVILLE, TN 37214-2751

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF
ENGINEERS
DIVISIONAL OFFICE
REGULATORY BRANCH
60 FORSYTH STREET S.W.
ATLANTA, GA 30303-8801
PH: 404.562.5011

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF
ENGINEERS
DIVISIONAL OFFICE
REGULATORY BRANCH
111 N. CANAL STREET
CHICAGO, IL 60606
PH: 312.353-6354

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF
ENGINEERS
DIVISIONAL OFFICE
REGULATORY BRANCH
4155 CLAY STREET
VICKSBURG, MS 39183-3435
PH: 601.631-5053

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF
ENGINEERS
STATE DISTRICT OFFICE,
REGULATORY
BRANCH/PERMITS
MOBILE, AL 36602
PH: 334.690.2505

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF
ENGINEERS
STATE DISTRICT OFFICE,
REGULATORY
BRANCH/PERMITS
167 NORTH MAIN STREET
ROOM B-202
MEMPHIS, TN 38103-1854
PH: 901.544.3348
PH 2: 901.544.3786

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF
ENGINEERS
STATE DISTRICT OFFICE,
REGULATORY
BRANCH/PERMITS
P.O. BOX 1070
NASHVILLE, TN 37202
PH: 615.736.7161
PH 2: 615.736.7145

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
REGIONAL OFFICE
1924 BUILDING
100 ALABAMA ST., SW
ATLANTA, GA 30303
PH: 404.562.3100

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
REGIONAL OFFICE
1709 JACKSON ST.
OMAHA, NE 68102
PH: 402.221.3431

CHARLES YANNY
US ARMY CORPS OF

ENGINEERS
MOBILE DISTRICT
PO BOX 2288
MOBILE, AL 36628-0001

FEDERAL EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT AGENCY
REGIONAL OFFICE
3003 CHAMBLEE TUCKER
ROAD
ATLANTA, GA 30341
PH: 770.220.5200
PH 2: 770.220.5230

FIELD SUPERVISOR
U.S. FISH & WILDLIFE SERVICE
DIVISION OF ECOLOGICAL
SERVICES
2524 S FRONTAGE RD
VICKSBURG, MS 39180-5269

DISTRICT MANAGER
US BUREAU OF LAND
MANAGEMENT
EASTERN STATES-
MILWAUKEE OFFICE
626 E. WISCONSIN AVE., SUITE
200
MILWAUKEE, WI 53201-0631

COMMANDING OFFICER
US COAST GUARD
MSO MEMPHIS
200 JEFFERSON AVE STE 1301
MEMPHIS, TN 38103-2397

RAY THOMAS
FIELD REPRESENTATIVE
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS
CHOCTAW AGENCY
421 POWELL STREET
PHILADELPHIA, MS 39350

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF
ENGINEERS
DIVISIONAL OFFICE
REGULATORY BRANCH
P.O. BOX 1159
550 MAIN STREET
CINCINNATI, OH 45201
PH: 304.529.5655

ADVISORY COUNCIL ON
HISTORIC PRESERVATION
EASTERN OFFICE OF PROJECT
REVIEW

1100 PENNSYLVANIA AVE, NW
SUITE 809
WASHINGTON, DC 20004
PH: 202.606.8503
PH 2: 202.606.8647

ADVISORY COUNCIL ON
HISTORIC PRESERVATION
WESTERN OFFICE OF PROJECT
REVIEW
12136 WEST BAYAUD AVENUE
SUITE 330
LAKEWOOD, CO 80228
PH: 303.969.5110
PH 2: 303.769.5115

NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES
SERVICE
1315 EAST-WEST HIGHWAY
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910
PH: 301.713.2239
PH 2: 301.713.2258

U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE
SERVICE
18TH AND C STREETS
WASHINGTON, DC 20240
PH: 202-208-4717 EXT. 202.208-
6965

MALKA PATTISON
US BUREAU OF INDIAN
AFFAIRS
OFFICE OF TRUST
RESPONSIBILITIES
1849 C STREET, NW
MS , 4513 MIB
WASHINGTON, DC 20240-0001

FRED ALLGAIER
US BUREAU OF INDIAN
AFFAIRS
3000 YOUNGFIELD ST STE 230
LAKEWOOD, CO 80215-6551

ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY
HEADQUARTERS
1200 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE,
N.W.
WASHINGTON, DC 20460
PH: 202.260.2090

US DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE, US FOREST
SERVICE

S. R. YATES FEDERAL BLDG.
201 14TH STREET SW
WASHINGTON, DC 20090-6090
PH: 202.205.1661

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF
ENGINEERS
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF
ARMY ENGINEERS
441 G. STREET, NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20314-1000

DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR,
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION
REGIONAL OFFICE
1849 C ST., NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20240-0001
PH: 202.208.4157
PH 2: 202.208.3484

FEDERAL EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT AGENCY
FEDERAL CENTER PLAZA
500 C STREET, SW
WASHINGTON, DC 20472
PH: 202.646.2627
PH 2: 202.646.3347

BUREAU OF LAND
MANAGEMENT
LANDS AND RENEWABLE
RESOURCES
1849 C STREET, NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20240
PH: 202.452.5125
PH 2: 202.452.5124

JAMES FEDLVEY
MISSISSIPPI RIVER BASIN
ALLIANCE
708 NORTH FIRST STREET,
SUITE 238
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55401
PH: 612.334.9460 EXT. 112
FX: 612.340.1632
WEB: [HTTP://WWW.MRBA.ORG](http://WWW.MRBA.ORG)

CENTER FOR BIOLOGICAL
DIVERSITY
PO BOX 710
TUSCON, AZ 85702-0710
PH: 520.623.5252
FX: 520.623.9797

ENDANGERED SPECIES
COALITION

1101 14TH ST., NW #1400
WASHINGTON, DC 20005
PH: 202.682.9400 EXT. 294
FX: 202.682.1331

APPALACHIAN MOUNTAIN
CLUB
5 JOY STREET
BOSTON, MA 2108
PH: 617.523.0636

CONSERVATION LAW
FOUNDATION
62 SUMMER ST.
BOSTON, MA 02110-1016
PH: 617.350.0990
FX: 617.350.4030

CENTER FOR WATERSHED
PROTECTION
8391 MAIN ST.
ELLCOTT CITY, MD 21043-4605
PH: 410.461.8323
FX: 410.461.8324

ATLANTIC SALMON
FEDERATION
PO BOX 807
CALAIS, ME 04619-0807
PH: 506.529.5481
FX: 506.529.4438

FEDERATION OF FLY FISHERS
502 S 19TH AVE
SUITE 101
BOZEMAN, MT 59718
PH: 406.585.7592
FX: 406.585.7596

APPALACHIAN TRAIL
CONFERENCE
799 WASHINGTON ST.
PO BOX 807
HARPERS FERRY, WV 25425-
0807
PH: 304.535.6331
FX: 304.535.2667

BRETT SWIFT
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR OF NW
HYDROPOWER PROGRAMS
AMERICAN RIVERS
320 SW STARK ST,
SUITE 418
PORTLAND, OR 97204
PH: 503.827.8648

PH 2: 503.957.7955
FX: 503.827.8654
EM:
BSWIFT@AMERICANRIVERS.O
RG
WEB:
WWW.AMERICANRIVERS.ORG

JOHN GANGEMI
CONSERVATION DIRECTOR
AMERICAN WHITEWATER
482 ELECTRIC AVENUE
BIGFORK, MT 59911
PH: 406.837.3155
PH 2: 301.602.3405
FX: 406.837.3156
EM: JGANGEMI@DIGISYS.NET
WEB:
WWW.AMERICANWHITEWATE
R.ORG

STEVE MOYER
CONSERVATION DIRECTOR
TROUT UNLIMITED
1500 WILSON BLVD.
ARLINGTON, VA 22209
PH: 703.284.9406
FX: 703.284.9400
EM: SMOYER@TU.ORG
WEB: WWW.TU.ORG

REBECCA SHERMAN
COORDINATOR
HYDROPOWER REFORM
COALITION
1025 VERMONT AVENUE,
SUITE 720
WASHINGTON, DC 20005
PH: 202.347.7550 EXT. 3052
FX: 202.347.9240
EM:
COORDINATOR@HYDROREFO
RM.ORG
WEB:
WWW.HYDROREFORM.ORG

DAVID JENKINS
DIRECTOR, CONSERVATION
AND PUBLIC POLICY
AMERICAN CANOE
ASSOCIATION
7432 ALBAN STATION BLVD.,
SUITE B-226
SPRINGFIELD, VA 22150
PH: 703.451.0141 EXT. 20
FX: 703.451.2245

EM: DAVEJ@ACANET.ORG
WEB:
HTTP://WWW.ACANET.ORG

KEVIN COLBURN
EASTERN CONSERVATION
AND ACCESS ASSOCIATE
AMERICAN WHITEWATER
20 BATTERY PARK AVE
SUITE 302
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PH: 828.252.6482
FX: 828.254.4429
EM:
KEVIN@AMWHITEWATER.OR
G
WEB:
WWW.AMERICANWHITEWATE
R.ORG

RISA SHIMODA
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
AMERICAN WHITEWATER
1430 FENWICK LANE
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910
PH: 301.589.9453
FX: 301.589.6121
EM:
RISA@AMWHITEWATER.ORG
WEB:
WWW.AMERICANWHITEWATE
R.ORG

DAVID SLIGH
SE FIELD REPRESENTATIVE
AMERICAN RIVERS
1807 TAFT HIGHWAY,
SUITE 7-D
SIGNAL MOUNTAIN, TN 37377
PH: 423.265.7505
PH 2: 423.265.7506
FX: 423.503.7585
EM:
DSLIGH@AMERICANRIVERS.O
RG
WEB:
WWW.AMERICANRIVERS.ORG

RICHARD ROOS-COLLINS
SENIOR ATTORNEY
NATURAL HERITAGE
INSTITUTE
2140 SHATTUCK AVENUE,
5TH FLOOR
BERKELEY, CA 94704
PH: 510.644.2900 EXT. 103

PH 2: 510.912.8191
FX: 510.644.4428
EM: RRCOLLINS@N-H-I.ORG
WEB: WWW.N-H-I.ORG

CHRIS KILIAN
SENIOR ATTORNEY, NATURAL
RESOURCES PROJECT
DIRECTOR
CONSERVATION LAW
FOUNDATION
15 EAST STATE STREET,
SUITE 4
MONTPELIER, VT 5602
PH: 802.223.5992
FX: 802.223.0060
EM: CKILIAN@CLF.ORG
WEB: WWW.CLF.ORG

RON SCOTT
SENIOR CONSERVATION
ASSOCIATE
IZAAK WALTON LEAGUE OF
AMERICA
707 CONSERVATION LANE
GAITHERSBURG, MD 208782983
PH: 301.548.0150 EXT. 229
FX: 301.548.0149
WEB: HTTP://WWW.IWLA.ORG/

ANDREW FAHLUND
SENIOR PROGRAM DIRECTOR,
DAM REFORM
AMERICAN RIVERS
1025 VERMONT AVE., NW,
SUITE 720
WASHINGTON, DC 20005
PH: 202.347.7550 EXT. 3022
PH 2: 202.277.3924
FX: 202.347.9240
EM:
AFAHLUND@AMERICANRIVE
RS.ORG
WEB:
WWW.AMERICANRIVERS.ORG

AMERICAN RIVER
CONSERVANCY
8913 HIGHWAY 49
P.O. BOX 562
COLOMA, CA 95613
PH: 530.621.1224
FX: 530.621.4818

NATURAL HERITAGE
INSTITUTE

114 SANSOME ST.
SUITE 1200
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104
PH: 510.644.2900
FX: 510.644.4428

SIERRA CLUB
85 SECOND ST.
SECOND FLOOR
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105-
3441
PH: 415.977.5500
FX: 415.977.5799

SUSAN HOLMES
EARTHJUSTICE LEGAL
DEFENSE FUND
1531 P STREET, NW
SUITE 200
WASHINGTON, DC 20005
PH: 202.667.4500
FX: 202.667.2356
EM:
SHOLMES@EARTHJUSTICE.ORG
G
WEB:
WWW.EARTHJUSTICE.ORG

AMERICAN RIVERS
1025 VERMONT AVE., NW
SUITE 720
WASHINGTON, DC 20005
PH: 202.347.7550
FX: 202.347.9240

DEFENDERS OF WILDLIFE
1101 14TH ST., NW #1400
WASHINGTON, DC 20005
PH: 202.682.9400

NATIONAL PARKS
CONSERVATION
ASSOCIATION
1300 19TH ST., NW
SUITE 300
WASHINGTON, DC 20036
PH: 800.NAT.PARKS

THE CONSERVATION
FOUNDATION
10 S 404 KNOCH KNOLLS RD.
NAPERVILLE, IL 60565
PH: 603.428.4500
FX: 630.428.4599

AMERICAN WHITEWATER

1430 FENWICK LANE
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910
PH: 301.589.9453
FX: 301.589.6121

WILDLIFE HABITAT COUNCIL
1010 WAYNE AVE
SUITE 920
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910
PH: 301.588.8994
FX: 301.588.4629

NATIONAL AUDUBON
SOCIETY
700 BROADWAY
NEW YORK, NY 10003
PH: 212.979.3000
FX: 212.979.3188

RIVER CONSERVANCY
520 SW 6TH AVE
SUITE 1130
PORTLAND, OR 97204-1535
PH: 503.241.3506
FX: 503.241.9256

DUCKS UNLIMITED
ONE WATERFOWL WAY
MEMPHIS, TN 38120
PH: 901.758.3825

VERNE LEHMBERG
FEDERATION OF FLY FISHERS
420 RIDGEVIEW RD.
DAYTON, TX 77535
PH: 713.425.6354
FX: 713.425.6307
WEB:
HTTP://WWW.FEDFLYFISHERS.
ORG/

AMERICAN CANOE
ASSOCIATION
7432 ALBAN STATION BLVD.
SUITE B-232
SPRINGFIELD, VA 22150
PH: 703.451.0141
FX: 703.451.2245

NATIONAL WILDLIFE
FEDERATION
8925 LEESBURG PIKE
VIENNA, VA 22184
PH: 703.790.4000

THE NATURE CONSERVANCY

4245 NORTH FEDIRFEDX
DRIVE
SUITE 100
ARLINGTON, VA 22203-1606
PH: 800.628.6860

TROUT UNLIMITED
1500 WILSON BLVD.
#310
ARLINGTON, VA 22209-2404
PH: 703.522.0200
FX: 703.284.9400

RAYMOND LEE
FOUNDATION FOR N.
AMERICAN WILD SHEEP
720 ALLEN AVE
CODY, 82414-3402

TRENT LOTT
HONORABLE
US SENATE
WASHINGTON, DC 20510

THAD COCHRAN
HONORABLE
US SENATE
WASHINGTON, DC 20510

REGIONAL ENGINEER
FEDERAL ENERGY
REGULATORY COMMISSION
ATLANTA REGIONAL OFFICE
3125 PRESIDENTIAL PKWY STE
300
ATLANTA, GA 30340-3700

DIRECTOR
MISSISSIPPI BUREAU OF
RECREATION
PO BOX 451
JACKSON, MS 39205-0451

DIRECTOR
MISSISSIPPI DEPT OF
AGRICULTURE &
PO BOX 1609
JACKSON, MS 39215-1609

DIRECTOR
MISSISSIPPI DEPT OF
ARCHIVES & HISTORY
PO BOX 571
JACKSON, MS 39205-0571

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

ATTY.GENERAL
MISSISSIPPI OFFICE OF
ATTORNEY GENERAL
GARTIN JUSTICE BUILDING
450 HIGH ST
JACKSON, MS 39201-1006

DIRECTOR
MISSISSIPPI SOIL & WATER
CONSERVATION COMMISSION
6210 HANGING MOSS RD
JACKSON, MS 39206-2126

DIRECTOR
MISSISSIPPI STATE BOARD OF
HEALTH
PO BOX 1700
JACKSON, MS 39215-1700

DIRECTOR
MISSISSIPPI STATE BOARD OF
WATER COMM
SOUTHPORT CENTER
2380 HIGHWAY 80 W
JACKSON, MS 39204-2312

DIRECTOR
MISSISSIPPI, GAME & FISH
COMMISSION
PO BOX 451
JACKSON, MS 39205-0451

DIRECTOR
MISSISSIPPI, GULF COAST
RESEARCH LABORATORY
OCEAN SPRINGS, MS 39564

DIRECTOR
MS DEPT OF WILDLIFE
CONSERVATION
BUREAU OF MARINE
RESOURCES
1141 BAYVIEW AVE STE 101
BILOXI, MS 39530-1631

DIRECTOR
NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES
SERVICE
SOUTHEAST REGIONAL
OFFICE
9721 EXECUTIVE CENTER DR N
SAINT PETERSBURG, FL 33702-
2449

VICKSBURG FIELD OFFICE
U.S. FISH & WILDLIFE SERVICE

DIVISION OF ECOLOGICAL
SERVICES
2524 S FRONTAGE RD
VICKSBURG, MS 39180-5269

DIRECTOR
U.S. FISH & WILDLIFE SERVICE
SUITE B
6578 DOGWOOD VIEW PKWY
JACKSON, MS 39213-7856

COMMANDER
US ARMY CORPS OF
ENGINEERS
S. ATLANTIC DIV. - ATTN:
CESAD-ET-CO-H
60 FORSYTH ST SW RM 9M15
ATLANTA, GA 30303-8801

SOLICITORS OFFICE
US BUREAU OF INDIAN
AFFAIRS
1849 C ST NW RM 6454
WASHINGTON, DC 20240-0001

DISTRICT MANAGER
US BUREAU OF LAND
MANAGEMENT
JACKSON DISTRICT OFFICE
411 BRIARWOOD DR STE 404
JACKSON, MS 39206-3058

OFFICE DIRECTOR
US DEPARTMENT OF THE
INTERIOR
RUSSELL FEDERAL BUILDING
75 SPRING ST SW STE 1144
ATLANTA, GA 30303-3308

REGIONAL ADMINISTRATOR
US ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION IV
61 FORSYTH ST SW
ATLANTA, GA 30303-8931

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF
MARINE RESOURCES
1141 BAYVIEW AVENUE
SUITE 101
BILOXI, MS 39530
PH: 228.374.5022
PH 2: 228.374.5005

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF
WILDLIFE, FISHERIES, AND

PARKS
P.O. BOX 451
JACKSON, MS 39205
PH: 601.362.9212
PH 2: 601.364.2125

BRANCH
PHILADELPHIA, MS 39350

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
WATER RESOURCES
PO BOX 10385
JACKSON, MS 39289-0385

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF
WILDLIFE, FISHERIES AND
PARKS
, MS

DARYL JONES
DIRECTOR
OFFICE OF COASTAL
ECOLOGY
MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF
MARINE RESOURCES
1141 BAYVIEW AVENUE,
SUITE 101
BILOXI, MS 39530
PH: 228.374.5000 EXT. 5055
FX: 228.374.5008
EM:
DARYL.JONES@DMR.STATE.M
S.US

MIKE WALKER
DEPARTMENT OF MARINE
RESOURCES
1142 BAYVIEW AVENUE,
SUITE 102
BILOXI, MS 39530
PH: 228.374.5000 EXT. 5238
FX: 228.374.5008
EM:
MIKE.WALKER@DMR.STATE.
MS.US

PHILLIP MARTIN
CHIEF
MISSISSIPPI BAND OF
CHOCTAW INDIANS
P.O. BOX 6010, CHOCTAW
BRANCH
PHILADELPHIA, MS 39350

KENNETH H. CARLETON
MISSISSIPPI BAND OF
CHOCTAWS
P.O. BOX 6010, CHOCTAW